



State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE



LRB-0707/2
RAC:kjf:rs

DOA:.....Bong, BB0277 - Assistant Deputy Secretary Positions

FOR 2013-2015 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; **relating to:** the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT

Currently, each cabinet secretary may appoint an executive assistant outside the classified service of the state civil service system to perform duties prescribed by the secretary. This bill eliminates this power and instead authorizes each secretary to appoint an assistant deputy secretary outside the classified service of the state civil service system to perform duties prescribed by the secretary.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.05 (3) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

15.05 (3) ASSISTANT DEPUTY SECRETARY AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT. (a) Each secretary may appoint an assistant deputy secretary to serve at his or her pleasure

outside the classified service. The assistant deputy secretary shall perform duties as the secretary prescribes.

(b) The attorney general, the adjutant general, the director of the technical college system, the state superintendent of public instruction, and the director of the historical society may appoint an executive assistant to serve at his or her pleasure outside the classified service. The executive assistant shall perform duties as his or her appointing authority prescribes.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 15.05 (3). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0026 and -0707.

SECTION 2. 15.05 (5) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

15.05 (5) (title) ~~EXECUTIVE~~ ASSISTANT DEPUTY SECRETARY AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT APPROVALS.

SECTION 3. 20.923 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.923 (9) ~~EXECUTIVE~~ ASSISTANT DEPUTY SECRETARY AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS. Salaries for assistant deputy secretaries and executive assistants appointed under ss. 15.05 (3) and 15.06 (4m) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for an assistant deputy secretary or an executive assistant appointed under s. 15.05 (3) or 15.06 (4m), other than the salary for the executive assistant to the director of the technical college system, may not exceed the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges below the salary range for the executive salary group to which the department or agency head is assigned. The position of administrative assistant to the lieutenant governor shall be treated as are executive assistants for pay purposes under this subsection. The salary for the executive assistant appointed under s. 230.04 (16) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for that position may not exceed

the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges below the salary range for the executive salary group to which the appointing authority is assigned.

SECTION 4. 93.02 of the statutes is amended to read:

93.02 Staff. The secretary shall appoint all staff necessary for the carrying out of the duties of the department, all of whom shall be under the classified service except the deputy secretary, the executive assistant deputy secretary, and, subject to s. 230.08 (4) (a), the administrators of divisions. Each such deputy secretary, executive assistant deputy secretary, or administrator shall be appointed by the secretary with the approval of the board.

SECTION 5. 230.08 (2) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:

230.08 (2) (fs) All deputies of department secretaries appointed under s. 15.04 (2) ~~and executive assistants, assistant deputy secretaries~~ to department secretaries appointed under s. 15.05 (3), ~~including those~~ and executive assistants appointed by the attorney general, the adjutant general, the director of the technical college system ~~and, the state superintendent of public instruction, and the director of the historical society~~ under s. 15.05 (3).

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.08 (2) (fs). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0026 and LRB-0707.

SECTION 6. 562.025 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

562.025 (1) (intro.) No employee in the division of gaming who performs any duty related to racing or ~~the executive assistant or the secretary or, deputy secretary, or assistant deputy secretary~~ of administration and no member of such a person's immediate family, as defined in s. 19.42 (7), may, while that person is employed or serves in such a capacity or for 2 years following the termination of his or her

employment with the department after having served in such a capacity, do any of the following:

SECTION 7. 563.05 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

563.05 (5) (intro.) No employee in the division of gaming who performs any duty related to bingo or raffles or ~~the executive assistant or the secretary or, deputy secretary, or assistant deputy secretary~~ of administration and no member of such a person's immediate family, as defined in s. 19.42 (7), may, while that person is employed or serves in such a capacity or for 2 years following the termination of his or her employment with the department after having served in such a capacity, do any of the following:

SECTION 8. 565.05 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

565.05 (1) (intro.) No employee in the lottery division of the department or ~~the executive assistant or the secretary or, deputy secretary, or assistant deputy secretary~~ of revenue may do any of the following:

SECTION 9. 565.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

565.05 (1) (a) Have a direct or indirect interest in, or be employed by, any vendor while serving as an employee in the lottery division of the department or as ~~the executive assistant or as secretary or, deputy secretary, or assistant deputy secretary~~ of revenue or for 2 years following the person's termination of service.

SECTION 10. 565.17 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

565.17 (5) (a) No employee in the lottery division of the department or ~~the executive assistant or the secretary or, deputy secretary, or assistant deputy secretary~~ of revenue and no member of such a person's immediate family, as defined in s. 19.42 (7), may purchase a lottery ticket or lottery share.

(END)